Lewis and Clark County 4-H Leader's Council

Meeting Minutes June 9, 2021 6:00 PM @ BHB

Voting Members by Club				
Club Name	Member Name	Club Name	Member Name	
Augusta Livestock	Bobbi Steiner	Last Chance Livestock		
Baxendale Beavers		Montana City Mavericks	Michelle Ostberg	
Big Sky 4-H	Karyn Hamilton	Silver Creek Stock		
Birdseye Hi Altitude		Silver Spurs	Kristy Brown	
Birdseye Outs & Abouts		Sleeping Giants		
Bits and Bridles		Sweet Clovers	Michelle Eckhart	
Canyon Creek Stock		Treaters and Feeders		
Farm Kids	Val St. Clair	Wild Roses		
Gold Nuggets		Worth Yer While		
Golden Livestock		406	Kelsie Frazier	
Kountry Bumpkins				

	Non-Voting Members by Club				
Club Name	Member Name	Club Name	Member Name		
Big Sky 4-H	Jenne Caudle				
Big Sky 4-H	James Schneider	Sweet Clovers	Erin Weisgerber		
Extension Office	Lexi Foust				
Extension Office	Mat Peterson-Walter				
Extension Office	Sophie Kolb				
Farm Kids	Larry St. Clair				

Agenda Item Discussion Motion/Recommendat	ion
---	-----

Call to Order/Pledges	James Schneider called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM. Pledges were said as a group.	
Minute Approval	The minutes from the May meeting were approved.	Karyn made a motion to approve. Larry seconded the motion.
Treasurer's Report Committee Reports Extension Office	Council: Balance – \$ 22,797.05 Livestock: Balance – \$ 33,621.62 Working on pig pen sponsorship signs Extension Office: Sophie Kolb is a new intern for the summer. Former 4-H kid. Youth Council and camp	
 Outdoor Indoor Youth Council/Ambassadors Foundation Clubs Building Committee Awards Committee Nominations Committee Other 	stuff. Fair entries close next Tuesday. No late entries will be accepted. Outdoor Committee: Monday night meeting. Talked about buildout of pens and arena. Prep work on Saturday after horse show. Contact David Hamilton if able to assist Saturday afternoon (usually around 3). Sale discussion revolved around buyer lunch. Indoor Committee: Wrapping up on record book checks. Deadline is tomorrow. Multiple emails have been sent out as a reminder. Fair entries will be checked at June meeting. Setup for fair will be the Sunday before. Need flatbed trailer or enclosed cargo trailer to help move items. Matt will bring one.	
	Youth Council/Ambassadors: • n/a Foundation: • Met May 16 th . • Luke Duran spoke to foundation about 4-H camp for this year. Next year they will try for overnight camp. • Scholarship committee met and sent out notices to winners. • Sponsorship signs sent out. • Face mask fundraiser is being tallied. • Fishing derby planning in progress.	

	• n/a
	Building Committee:
	Looking for volunteers to clean the BHB. Sign-up available for cleaning up the BHB.
	Cleaning once a week before and after fair. Will need volunteers in the morning then in
	the afternoon during fair week. Details on sign-up.
	https://www.signupgenius.com/go/70a0c44aaa82fa2fb6-bhbcleaning
	Building use that is not 4-H related needs to have a building use request form.
	Awards Committee:
	• n/a
	Nominations Committee:
	• N/A
	Other:
	• N/A
Old Business	Fair Update:
Fair Update	Setup schedule. If setting up for Livestock on Saturday afternoon, please contact David
Record Books	Hamilton.
Other	
	Record Books Review Deadline:
	Deadline 6/10
	Other:
	Jackpot setup is Thursday afternoon, 6/10. Volunteers still needed for setup.
New Business	SCHED App Decision:
SCHED App Decision	Already built into the budget. Lexi will get this set up.
• Other	
	Other:
	Packet pick-up will be after the July Council meeting.
	Camping spots are available for Club Leaders now. There are only 6 spots left.
Announcements	Youth Council – June 27 – BHB 3:00 pm
	Indoor Meeting – June 21 – BHB 5:30 pm
	• Foundation Meeting – June 27 – BHB 4:00 pm
	Outdoor Meeting – June 7 – BHB 5:30 pm
	Council Meeting – July 14 – BHB 6:00 pm
	• Others
Adjourn	Meeting was adjourned at 6:28 PM.